STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

April 15,2019

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597

RE: TS-VER-077-180405 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify
an existing telecommunications facility located at 33 Mitchell Drive, Manchester, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the request for an extension of construction
time for this tower share request, dated April 11, 2019. Pursuant to Condition No. 6 of the Council’s
decision letter dated May 11, 2018, I have considered your request for an extension of construction
time for this tower share request and grant a twelve-month extension of time until May 11, 2020, to
complete the construction of this project.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should Cellco
decide not to proceed with construction.

Sincerely,

el —

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
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RO bi nson P CO Ie KENNETH C. BALDWIN

280 Trumbul] Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
Main (860) 275-8200
Fax (860) 275-8299
kbaldwin@rc.com

Direct (860) 275-8345

Also admitted in Massachusetts

April 11,2019

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  TS-VER-077-180405 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
33 Mitchell Drive, Manchester, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

On May 11, 2018, the Siting Council acknowledged Cellco’s request for the shared use of
the existing tower site at 33 Mitchell Drive in Manchester, Connecticut. Cellco has not yet
completed the installation at this site. We are requesting an extension of twelve (12) months, to
May 11, 2020, to complete the installation.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

/ZM/:/Z W&—-«
Kenneth C. Baldwin

Copy to: _
Andy Candiello
Robert Hesselbach
Dave Vivian
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Robidoux, Evan

From: Dandeneau, Kathleen <KDANDENEAU@RC.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Bachman, Melanie; CSC-DL Siting Council

Cc: Baldwin, Kenneth; Mayo, Rachel; Andrew.Candiello@VerizonWireless.com;
robert.hesselbach@verizonwireless.com; 'dvivian@structureconsulting.net’

Subject: TS-VER-077-180405 - 33 Mitchell Drive, Manchester, CT - Extension Request

Attachments: Manchester_001.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The original has been mailed to the Siting Councit.

Kathleen M. Dandeneau
Legal Administrative Assistant

Robinson & Cole _.p

280 Trumbull Street

Hartford, CT 06103

Direct 860.541.2689 { Fax 860.275.8299
kdandeneau@rc.com | www.rc.com

Robinson+Cole
Boston | Hartford | New York | Providence | Miami | Stamford
Los Angeles | Wilmington | Philadelphia | Albany | New London

This transmittal may be a confidential R+C attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged or
confidential. If it is not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
transmittal in error; any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you
suspect that you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 1-860-275-
8200, or e-mail at it-admin@rc.com, and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.




